MEMORANDUM

To: Madisonville Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner

Date: March 12, 2018

Subject: March 20, 2018, Madisonville Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA

MADISONVILLE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Madisonville City Hall
Conference Room
Tuesday, March 20, 2018
6:00 p.m.

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of January 19, 2018, and February 20, 2018

II. Resubdivision of a portion of Parcel 059.00, Monroe County Tax Map 079, located on
Weaver Road, which is north of Federal Road between Ballplay & Povo Roads, in the
planning region, to subdivide into four parcels, 16.46 acres (Dan Watson, Applicant)

IV.  Request to amend the text of the Madisonville Zoning Ordinance, Section 11-310. M-1

Industrial District, by adding animal shelters as an allowed use within the zoning district
(Monroe County Friends of Animals, Applicant)

V. Other Business
VI.  Adjournment

VIl.  Planning Commission Training on the Role of the Planning Commission



